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September 6, 2024

Daniel C. Goldner, Chairman

New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
21 South Fruit Street

Concord, NH 03301

Re: DE 24-087; Public Service Company of New Hampshire d/b/a Eversource Energy
Petition for Exemption from Town of Bethlehem Zoning Ordinance; Additions to Service
List

Dear Chairman Goldner:

Please also add the following name and email address to the docket-related and
discovery service lists for this proceeding:

Daniel Phelan — Daniel. T.Phelan@energy.nh.gov
Tyler Sweeney — Tyler.R.Sweeney@energy.nh.gov

Consistent with the Commission’s current practices, this letter is being filed only in
electronic form.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
Sincerely,

/s Moty M. Lynch

Molly M. Lynch, Esq.
Hearings Examiner

cc: Service List; Daniel Phelan, Tyler Sweeney


mailto:Daniel.T.Phelan@energy.nh.gov
mailto:Tyler.R.Sweeney@energy.nh.gov

Docket #: 24-087

SERVICE LIST - DOCKET RELATED - Email Addresses

Printed :

9/6/2024

ClerksOffice@puc.nh.gov

david.wiesner@eversource.com
donald.m.kreis@oca.nh.gov
Energy-Litigation@energy.nh.gov
Erik.newman@eversource.com
Kenneth.G.Walsh@energy.nh.gov
laura@mitchellmunigroup.com
Molly.M.Lynch@energy.nh.gov
nhregulatory@eversource.com
ocalitigation@oca.nh.gov
paul.b.dexter@energy.nh.gov
paul.g.kasper@energy.nh.gov
samuel.harris@eversource.com

sandra.gagnon@eversource.com
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